From:Planning

Sent:26 Sep 2023 15:29:57 +0100

To:Philip Hallam

Subject:FW: [EXTERNAL]:RE: ES Planning Application Consultation for DM/23/02778/FPA Land South
East Of School House Bank Foot Shincliffe DH1 2PD

~rom: |

Sent: 26 September 2023 15:26

To: Planning <Planning@durham.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL]:RE: ES Planning Application Consultation for DM/23/02778/FPA Land South East Of
School House Bank Foot Shincliffe DH1 2PD

Hi,

We are not able to comment on individual planning applications however you are welcome to use the
guidance on our webpages linked below.

https://www.bhs.org.uk/horse-care-and-welfare/health-care-management/stable-safety/
https://www.bhs.org.uk/horse-care-and-welfare/health-care-management/pasture-management/

| hope this is of some help.
Many Thanks,

Sophie

Welfare Team British Horse Society
Horse Care & Welfare

The British Horse Society

Abbey Park, Stareton,
Warwickshire CV8 2XZ



Telephone:
Email: welfare@bhs.org.uk

Website:  www.bhs.org.uk
Without them, what are we?

Donate today and together, we can Change Lives through Horses.

Without them,

what are we?

LI

: Together, we can
Keep Britain Riding

From: planning@durham.gov.uk <planning@durham.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 3:14 PM

To: Welfare Team British Horse Society

Subject: ES Planning Application Consultation for DM/23/02778/FPA Land South East Of School
House Bank Foot Shincliffe DH1 2PD

[You don't often get email from planning@durham.gov.uk. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification |

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The BHS. Use caution when actioning, replying,
clicking links, or opening attachments..

To: British Horse Society (Welfare)

Our Ref: DM/23/02778/FPA

Proposed: Erection of stable block (4no. stables and store room), shed, hardstanding, post and
rope fencing and change of use of associated land (Retrospective)

At: Land South East Of School House
Bank Foot

Shincliffe

DH1 2PD

For: Miss Kate Shepherd

I have received an application for permission in respect of the above development. | have attached
the link to the application for your use and | would be grateful to receive any comments or advice



you may have concerning the proposal by 17 October 2023.

For first viewing of consultations you must register with Public Access and advise HYPERLINK
"mailto:planningsystemsupport@durham.gov.uk"
"mailto:planningsystemsupport@durham.gov.uk" " blank"
planningsystemsupport@durham.gov.uk of the registered email address so that you can be given
the relevant permissions.

To view Pre-application consultation you must have Public Access open and be logged in before
clicking the link.

NB For PRE, DRC and NMA application, please log into https://publicaccess.durham.gov.uk
before following the link

http://publicaccess.durham.gov.uk/online-
applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=S16RKKGD0OH200

Case Officer: Mark Sandford
Direct Tel: 03000 261156
email: mark.sandford@durham.gov.uk

Customer Notice

We have recently updated our terms and conditions for all our services, including making some
important updates to our privacy notices. To find out more about how we collect, use, share and
retain your personal data, visit:
www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy<https://www.durham.gov.uk/dataprivacy>

Help protect our environment by only printing this email if absolutely necessary. The information
it contains and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are only intended for the person or
organisation to whom it is addressed. It may be unlawful for you to use, share or copy the
information, if you are not authorised to do so. If you receive this email by mistake, please inform
the person who sent it at the above address and then delete the email from your system. Durham
County Council takes reasonable precautions to ensure that its emails are virus free. However, we
do not accept responsibility for any losses incurred as a result of viruses we might transmit and
recommend that you should use your own virus checking procedures.

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or individuals to whom
it is addressed. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of The British Horse Society or associated companies. If you are not
the intended recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this email in error please contact the sender. The British Horse Society is an Appointed
Representative of South Essex Insurance Brokers Ltd, who are authorised and regulated by the
Financial Services Authority.



